

# Junes Qori

## Graphic Design


### Profile

Enthusiastic graphic designer and passionate about creativity and technology. I have over 3 years of experience working in marketing, branding, and advertising as a graphic designer. I have exceptional attention to detail and deliver projects on time. Efficient time management and problem-solving skills, while being able to manage deadlines and collaborate effortlessly in all work settings.

### Education

#### Queens College | Flushing, NY

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Design

Honors: *Summa Cum Laude* 

#### Borough of Manhattan

Community College | New York, NY

Assoc. in Science in Multimedia Design


Honors: *Dean's List, Cum Laude* 

### Contacts

 junes95@hotmail.com

 junesqori-graphicdesigner.com

 junesqori

 +1 (347)658 9190

### Area of Expertise

- Brand Identity
- Advertising Design
- Layout Design
- Data Visualization
- Packaging Design
- Logo Design
- Typography
- Digital Design
- Print Production
- Photography

### Professional Skills

InDesign



Photoshop



Illustrator



Adobe XD



Figma



CoralDRAW



Premier Pro



### Experience

#### Jr. Graphic Designer

May 2022 – Present

**Monsieur Touton Selection Ltd, New York, NY**

Charged with creating sales and marketing collateral designs: Booklets, Wine Lists, Invitations, Signage, Postcards, Flyers, Posters, Catalog Brand Ads (skyscrapers).

Maintained visual consistency within brand standards from style guides and translating campaigns to a variety of digital assets such as web banners and web slides.

Conceptualized and designed wine and liquor labels for new varietals. Photographed wine bottles for in-house library and advertisements.

Craft all projects in-house by printing, mounting, laminating, and using post-press tools such as the guillotine and lamination machine. Execute finished products and pack for shipping.

#### Freelance Graphic Designer

July 2021 – Sep 2021

**Orsa Elmazi (Painter), Neuwied, DE**

Worked closely with the client to meet their vision, execute designs and consistently meet deadlines for the personal brand.

Successfully designed the Package of Brand Identity such as Logo Design, Color Palette, Brand Typography, Brand Style Guide, and Ad designs. Designed print collaterals like, Booklets, Invitations, Posters, Flyers, and Business Cards.

#### Internship Graphic Designer

Aug 2019 – Dec 2019

**SmartBuddies / SmartKidz, New York, NY**

**SmartBuddies:** Collaborated with the design team to create visually appealing marketing materials, including Brochures, Booklets, Flyers, Social Media graphics, Book Covers, and Brand Guideline design.

**SmartKidz:** Worked closely with the art director and CEO to develop a visual cohesive brand identity for a start-up company. Assigned to conceptualize and design a compelling Logo for the new brand.

#### Freelance Graphic Designer Ilir

Feb 2019 – June 2019

**Dosari Pyrography Fine Art, Tirane, AL**

Collaborated closely with the client to understand his brand vision, target audience and values. Conduct comprehensive research to gain insights into market trends.

Developed unique and cohesive Brand Identities, including Logo, Color Palettes and Typography.

Iterate designs based on the client feedback, ensuring his expectations and objectives.

### Language Skills

English



Albanian



Italian

